Lynne Aspery

From: Osiewacz, Caroline A <Caroline.Osiewacz@SABIC.com>

Sent: 08 March 2023 15:00

To: Planning Admin

Subject: RE: Planning ApplicationR/2023/0179/SCP

Attachments: Redcar BC Hygreen Hydrogen Project RC009.pdf; R 2023 0179 SCP.BMP

WARNING: This email came from outside of the organisation. Do not provide login or password details.
Always be cautious opening links and attachments wherever the email appears to come from. If you have
any doubts about this email, contact ICT.

Hi
Please see attached letter and map in response to your recent Planning Application enquiry.

Regards
Caroline

Caroline Osiewacz
Pipeline Administration Co-ordinator
Cross Country Pipelines

SABIC UK Petrochemicals Limited
Olefins Offices

Redcar TS10 4RF

United Kingdom

T: +44(0) 1642834531

E: caroline.osiewacz@sabic.com

From: Development Management <planning_admin@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk>
Sent: 07 March 2023 14:59

To: Osiewacz, Caroline A <Caroline.Osiewacz@SABIC.com>

Subject: Planning ApplicationR/2023/0179/SCP

This is an external email. If you see this email as suspicious, please click the ‘Report Suspicious Email’ icon.

Please find attached a letter from the Development Management section of Redcar and Cleveland Borough
Council in connection with the above planning application. If you have any difficulties opening the
attachment, please contact a member of the team on 01642 774774. Kind Regards Development
Management Redcar and Cleveland Borough Council Redcar & Cleveland House Kirkleatham Street
Redcar Yorkshire TS10 1RT Tel: (01642) 774774 Website: http://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk Follow us
on Twitter: @redcarcleveland Like us on Facebook: facebook.com/redcarcleveland

We have recently updated our terms and conditions for all our services, including making some important
updates to our privacy notices. To find out more about how we collect, use, share and retain your personal
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data, visit: www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk/dataprivacy If you wish to stop receiving emails and unsubscribe
from this Council email account, then please reply to this email and let us know. We will need your name
and address to amend our records. If we must contact you in the future, we will write to your postal address.

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the named recipient and may contain
sensitive, confidential or protectively marked material up to the central government classification of
"OFFICIAL" which must be handled accordingly. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
immediately notify the sender by e-mail and delete from your system, unless you are the named recipient (or
authorised to receive it for the recipient) you are not permitted to copy, use, store, publish, disseminate or
disclose it to anyone else.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as it could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses and therefore the Council accept no liability for
any such errors or omissions.

Unless explicitly stated otherwise views or opinions expressed in this email are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of the Council and are not intended to be legally binding.

All Council network traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant
legislation.

Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council, Redcar & Cleveland House, Kirkleatham Street, Redcar, TS10 1RT,
Tel: 01642 774 774, Website: www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk
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Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council

Corporate Directorate for Growth, Enterprise & Environment
Development Management

Redcar & Cleveland House

Kirkleatham Street

Redcar

TS10 1RT

GLG/RC009 01642 834531 8 March 2023
Dear Sir/Madam

PROPOSAL: Scoping Opinion for Hygreen Hydrdogen Project

LOCATION: Land at the Foundry Site Teesworks and in the Vicinity of
Wilton International, Lackenby and Grangetown near
Redcar

Many thanks for your notification of request dated 7 March 2023 for planning
permission reference, R/2023/0179/SCP, at the above address.

The proposed development appears to be located in the inner, middle and
outer zone of the above Major Accident Hazard Pipeline as defined by the HSE
development control guidelines (PADHI - HSE’s Land Use Planning
Methodology document).

In terms of the safety and engineering integrity of the pipeline I would advise
you that SABIC is consulted should any work within 50 metres (notification
zone as required by operators of Major Accident Hazard Pipelines) is to be
carried out, as this would need approval from ourselves before any work is
commenced.

Should planning consent be granted, we would require to consult fully with
the developer prior to construction commencing on the site to agree a
method statement and ensure that our standard conditions for work in close
proximity to the pipeline are met.

Yours faithfully

G L Glover, Pipeline Manager
SABIC UK Petrochemicals Limited

Olefins Offices

Wilton International

Redcar

TS10 4RF

United Kingdom

T: +44 (0) 1642 453366

www.sabic.com

Registered in England No 3767075 Registered Office: SABIC UK Petrochemicals Limited Wilton Centre Redcar
Cleveland TS10 4RF United Kingdom
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SABIC Pipeline Office
Tel: 01642-834531

REMEMBER :
PHONE BEFORE
STARTING WORK

This line indicates the route of the link/vein ethylens
pipeline (above ground)

This line indicates the route of the Trans-Pennine
Ethylene Pipeline (TPEF)

Planning Ref R/2023/017HSCP

Created on 08/03/2023 at 02:20 PM
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This plan shows the approximate
location of SABIC apparatus and is

provided for guidance.

Produced by SABIC Pipeline OMice (c) 2023
Digital Map Data (¢} Crown Copyright 2023 Licence AL 1000133592




